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Dear (D

Thank you for your letter of 22 July 2016 requesting the following information:

On the 6th July 1989 a rain storm at the AWE Aldermaston site resulted in surface water
flooding of the site and the mobilisation of contaminated materials to adjacent land to the
north.

As a result of this event a number of storm water control measures (the North Ponds Water
Management System (NPWMS) and Storm Water Bypass (SWBP) have been constructed
to reduce the risk of such an event happening again in the future.

In relation to the above mentioned storm water control measures:

» Can the MoD provide design reports and drawings of the North Ponds
Water Management System (NPWMS) and Storm Water Bypass
(SWBP)?
+ Can the MoD confirm the storage volume of the NPWMS?
» Can the MoD confirm that the NPWMS has been designed as a settling
pond / sediment trap which ensures that even in the event that it is
overtopped, no new radioactive material can be transported downstream?
» Can the MoD provide the hydrology and hydraulics reports used to
develop the design of the NPWMS and SWBP?
-+ Can the MoD provide details of the retum period (annual exceedance '
_ probability) of the storm that the NPWMS and SWBP are designed to
protect against?

| am treating your correspondence as a request under the Environmental Information Regulations
(EIR). | apologise for the considerable delay in responding to your request. The Ministry of
Defence (MOD) has conducted a search and located the following documents which fall within the
scope of your request:

o Document A: North Ponds — New Surface Water Management Facility Pre-Qualification
Specification. Work Package No: M110100
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e Document B: North Ponds — New Surface Water Management Facility Pre-Qualification
Specification. Work Package No: M110100 — Post Issue Addendum (10/5/96) to
Specification }

o Document C: Environmental Programmes: North Ponds Storm Water Bypass Operations
& North Ponds Aide Memoire. Document Ref EDMS3/800A456D/B/WM600 Issue 2 July
2014

¢ Drawing No 1: NPWMS and SWBP

¢ Drawing No 2: NPWMS and SWBP

e Drawing No 3: NPWMS and SWBP

These documents are attached, except Document C, of which | have included relevant extracts
below, the remainder of the document being out of scope of this request. Drawings 2 and 3 have
been withheld in their entirety under section 12(5)(a) of the EIR (National Security), as explained
below. '

I must inform you that some of the information you requested has been withheld as it falls within
scope of the exemption provided for at sections 12(5)(a) (National Security) of the EIR. Other
information sought has been redacted as it falls within the scope of the exemption provided for at
section 13(1 & 2) (Personal Data).

Section 12(5)(a) has been applied to details of building numbers, facility design information
including system storage volume and annual exceedance probability, and other site information.
The balance of public interest lies in withholding this information to ensure that hostile states and
third parties are not provided with information that would assist in targeting or disrupting safety,
security or operations at AWE and its contribution to the UK’s defence nuclear programme. | have
set the level of prejudice against release of the exempted information at the lower level of “would
be likely to” rather than “would”.

Sections 13(1 & 2) have been applied to the names of individuals. The balance of public interest
lies in withholding this information to protect the personal data of individuals. For these reasons |
have set the level of prejudice against release of the exempted information at the higher level of
“would” rather than “would be likely to”.

I note that your information request was in the form of a number of questions, set out above. The
Information Commissioner has directed (and this has subsequently been upheld by the Information
Tribunal) that if a question can be answered by providing the applicant with copies of recorded
information held by an authority then the authority should do so. Otherwise, it should simply state
that it does not hold relevant information. We have therefore searched for recorded information
which would answer your questions. | have set out responses to your questions below.

« Can the MoDv provide design reports and drawings of the North Ponds Water Management
System (NPWMS) and Storm Water Bypass (SWBP)?

Drawing 1 gives an overview of the NPWMS and SWBP. Document A gives the Pre-Qualification
Specification, and sets out in section 4 the key requirements of the scheme. This was
supplemented by Document B, a post issue addendum to the specification. The SWBP was added
later to provide a defined route for exceedance flows.

« Can the MoD confirm the storage volume of the NPWMS?

As set out above, the storage capacity of the NPWMS is withheld under section 12(5)(a) of the
EIR.
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» Can the MoD confirm that the NPWMS has been designed as a settling pond / sediment trap
which ensures that even in the event that it is overtopped, no new radioactive material can be
transported downstream? ‘

The NPWMS is designed to hold the collected surface water in tanks, allowing it to be sampled and
monitored before being discharged — see Document A.

The NPWMS is not specifically designed as a settling tank/sediment trap; however provision is
made in the design for sediment to be collected and disposed of accordingly. This will largely
prevent suspended solids being transported downstream in the event of the scheme being
overtopped.

In the event of storm conditions being forecasted the SWBP provides a means of diverting surface
water from the historically uncontaminated area of site directly into the stream. This ensures that
the NPWMS capacity is preserved for the surface water that has the potential to contain
contaminated material — see the following extracts from Document C:

Extract 1:

Surface water from (R Has the potential to be RA contaminated. Surface Water from (il
@ which has no history of RA contamination incidents, is considered to be not contaminated. Only
surface water from (s to be diverted down the SWB. Via the closure of Vaive i

Extract 2:

ONLY UNCONTAMINATED FLOW IS TO BE DIVERTED TO THE STORM WATER BYPASS AND
THE IFT

« Can the MoD provide the hydrology and hydraulics reports used to develop the design of the
NPWMS and SWBP?

Details of the hydrology and hydraulic design parameters are contained within Document A and
supplemented by Document B.

+ Can the MoD provide details of the return period (annual exceedance probability) of the storm
that the NPWMS and SWBP are designed to protect against?

As set out above, the return period which the NPWMNS and SWBP are designed to protect
against has been withheld under section 12(5)(a) of the EIR.

If you are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling
of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not
- possible and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internal review by
contacting the Information Rights Compliance team, Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall,
SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review must
be made within 40 working days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal resolution has
come to an end.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the
Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD internal
review process has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the Information
Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website, http://www.ico.org.uk,
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Yours sincerely,

G
Defence Equipment & Support Policy Secretariat
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